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TO: Members of the Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Radenka Maric Wa, thni

RE: Naming Recommendation for the D] and Eva Doyle Family Conference Room
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board of Trustees authorizes naming a conference room in the Bailey Student
Athlete Success Center on the UConn Storrs campus as the “DJ and Eva Doyle Family
Conference Room.”

BACKGROUND:

The Bailey Student Athlete Success Center is expected to be a state-of-the-art student-
athlete performance and academic support center on the Storrs campus. The proposed
conference room will be located within the Academic Center open study suite on the second
floor of the Center. The conference room will total approximately 350 square feet.

Mr. Doyle is now semi-retired from the Richards Corporation. He joined the company in
1984 and served as president and owner from approximately 2003-2023. Founded in 1967,
Richards Corporation is a well-established construction company that works in Connecticut,
Massachusetts, and New York. The Doyles have many UConn alum family members and
made their first gift to support the University in 2022.

Mr. Doyle’s pledge is consistent with the University’s Named Gift Guidelines.

On April 9, 2025, the Institutional Advancement Committee recommended approval to the
full Board.
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